

Ordinance No. _____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 1, DIVISION 1, CHAPTER 1 AND TITLE 2, DIVISION 1, CHAPTER 11 OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY CODE OF REGULATORY ORDINANCES RELATING TO LICENSES REQUIRED FROM THE SHERIFF

The Board of Supervisors of the County of San Diego ordains as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Supervisors finds that the purpose of this ordinance is to amend parts of the San Diego County Code of Regulatory Ordinances to remove outdated sections and reflect current law and practices relating to licenses required to be issued by the Sheriff.

Section 2. Section 21.102 of the San Diego County Code of Regulatory Ordinances is hereby amended as follows:

SEC. 21.102. LICENSE REQUIRED FROM THE SHERIFF

The following activities require a license for which the Sheriff is the Issuing Officer:

- (a) Amusement Establishment and Devices
- (b) Amusement Ride Centers/Go-Cart Centers
- (c) ~~Bathhouses~~ [Reserved]
- (d) Carnivals and Circuses
- (e) Casino Parties
- (f) Entertainment Establishments
- (g) Entertainment Managers
- (h) Firearms Dealers
- (i) Fortune Telling
- (j) ~~Holistic Health Practitioners~~ [Reserved]
- (k) Junk Yards and Motor Vehicle Wrecking Yards
- (l) ~~Massage Establishments~~ [Reserved]
- (m) ~~Massage Technicians~~ [Reserved]
- (n) ~~Massage Technician Trainees~~ [Reserved]
- (o) For-Hire Vehicle Drivers
- (p) ~~Merchandise Coupons~~ [Reserved]
- (q) ~~Off-Premises Massage~~ [Reserved]

- (r) Outdoor Assemblies
- (s) Outdoor Assembly Managers
- (t) Pawnbrokers and Second Hand Dealers
- (u) Public Dances
- (v) Solicitors
 - (1) License
 - (2) Identification Card
- (w) Swap Meets
- (x) Taxicab Operators and Taxicab Drivers
 - (1) Operator's License
 - (2) Driver's Identification Card
- (y) Teen-age Dances

Section 3. Section 21.1101 of the San Diego County Code of Regulatory Ordinances is hereby repealed.

Section 4. Section 21.1102 of the San Diego County Code of Regulatory Ordinances is hereby repealed.

Section 5. Section 21.1103 of the San Diego County Code of Regulatory Ordinances is hereby repealed.

Section 6. Section 21.1104 of the San Diego County Code of Regulatory Ordinances is hereby repealed.

Section 7. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty days after its passage, and before the expiration of fifteen days after its passage, a summary hereof shall be published once with the names of the members of this Board voting for and against it in the Daily Transcript, a newspaper of general circulation published in the County of San Diego.

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

Damon M. Brown, County Counsel

BY: MARK DAY, Supervising Deputy County Counsel